

Your file name should be PD_LAST_FIRST_INTRO. As I read this, I have no idea who wrote this and cannot give you credit. Please follow directions!

Save money or spend money

According to the CNN news, today in Pegasus street a man jumped off the building, the reason is that a private bank was broke these days, he loose almost what he earned for half of his life. ~~This disturbing is event news attracted lots of people's attention, people ear for deep thought, this starting start~~ a global doubt. "should people still keep saving a huge amount of money instead of ~~spending it as needed use it properly?~~ My point is that Ppeople should spend their money properly instead of just saving it because _____ . Sometime — Spending money can help people to efficiently avoid sudden currency devaluation, furthermore, there are risks for people to always save money and according to research, finally, people feel joy when they ~~spends~~ their money.

An intriguing idea. I like yor topic, since it goes against common wisdom. Your hook is weak and seems made up. Perhaps a statistic taken from a CREDIBLE source would be best? If you will use news, then be very specific about the date, city, time, and provenance of the news. Tighten your thesis. It is wordy and not entirely clear.

Commented [KS1]: If this is real, then give a date. You can no longer make up information, since this is a real essay. Give the name of the bank, the name of the city, etc.

Commented [KS2]: How do you know this? You make a claim that you cannot back up.

Commented [KS3]: Name the risks now